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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Susanne Oehlschlager, DNB Representative
Subject: Changes to Appendix D.0 and D.1.3.1

DNB thanks BL for this proposal.

We agree with the content of the proposal not with the proposal as it is now.

As RDA is intended to be independent from any format, we think that this information should not
be a part of RDA itself. Therefore, we would like to suggest removing the whole appendix from RDA
into the Tools tab.



